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Claire Ellis

From: "Peter James" <peter.james@platinum.toyota.co.uk>
Date: 14 April 2012 09:58

To: "Claire Ellis" <claire.ellis@renrodmg.co.uk>

Subject:  Fw: A lead from your Auto Trader advertising

—--- Original Message -----

From: Jon Taylor

To: billy. bosustow@parklands.toyota.co.uk ; DanTregaskes ; Dave Moore : Jason Lafferty ;
john.allan@howards.toyota.co.uk ; Jon Taylor ; Mike Boyd ; Mike Wall ; Nigel Burke ; Peter James :
Richard Marsh ; steve.johnson@westover.toyota.co.uk ; Tony Wilson

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 9:49 PM

Subject: FW: A lead from your Auto Trader advertising

FYI

From: Chris Crompton [mailto:chris.crompton@marshkia.co.uk]

Sent: 04 January 2012 11:47

To: Craig Sibley

Cc: Gary Smith; Chris Iris; Mike Wall; Jon Taylor; Richard Golsworthy; Jonathan Stanbury; Mark

Edmunds; Mike Maunder
Subject: Fw: A lead from your Auto Trader advertising

Dear All

If you get an email with the same contact details as this, It's from a guy in the Caribbean who is
buying cars on company details that he has nothing to do with. Can you make sure all sales staff
are informed of this as this a scam.The guy involved will ask for our bank details so he can
transfere the funds into our account,He will say he is on holiday and that his PA will be dealing
with the buying of the said vehicle.

Regards

Chris Crompton

----- Original Message -----

From: Auto Trader - Dealer Lead

To: Dealer

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011 4:05 PM
Subject: A lead from your Auto Trader advertising

Delivering leads to you
You received this email because when you registered with Auto Trader you consented to us cenfacting you with
relevant communicaticns.

16/04/2012



Delivering
leads
to you

Dear Dealer,

The following potential buyer has expressed an
interest in your cars advertised on Auto Trader.

View advert $

To turn this lead into a potential sale, please use the contact
details below.

Reg plate:
WG09SFY

Colour:
Blue

Vehicle Details:
KIA Picanto Chill 1.1L 5dr

Price:
£5,795

Buyer's message:
Hello, Is this car still available? Please i will like to know the
final price and the present condition. Thank you

Buyer's name:
king rev

Contact number:
+447035916211

Email:
rev.kings.atm@gmail.com

" Email buyer »
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Click here

to email the
potential buyer

Auto Trader will continue to deliver leads to you every time a buyer expresses an interest in your
advertising. So keep an eye on your inbox to make sure you don't miss out on any potential sales!

For any questions about this service, call 08433 095 955
Thanks,

The Auto Trader team

16/04/2012



